
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 
JASPER COUNTY, GEORGIA 

REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 
SMALL COURT ROOM ON THE SECOND FLOOR 

MONTICELLO, GEORGIA 
May 3, 2021 

6:00 p.m. 
*** The meeting will be live streamed Via Facebook on the Jasper County Georgia Facebook Page. 

***See Revised Continued Precautions in Response to Covid-19 at bottom of Page 2. 
*** Citizen Access will be available with limited Seating. *** 

 
I. Call to Order (6:00 p.m.)                                  

NAME PRESENT ABSENT LATE ARRIVED 
DISTRICT 1 – SHEILA G. JONES     
DISTRICT 2 – BRUCE HENRY, CHAIR     
DISTRICT 3 – DON JERNIGAN     
DISTRICT 4 – GERALD STUNKEL – VICE-CHAIR     
DISTRICT 5  - STEVEN LEDFORD     
  
 II.     Pledge of Allegiance –       
III.    Invocation – District 2 
         
 IV.    Approval of Agenda 
             
 V.      Consent Agenda –  
1.  Approval of Minutes: 

• April 5, 2021   Regular Meeting Minutes 
 

2.   Check Register – Check #’s 61161- 61439 
VI.   Public Hearing  

Public Hearings are conducted to allow public comments on specific advertised issues such as rezoning, 
ordinances, policy development and other legislative actions to be considered by the County 
Commissioners.  Following the public hearing, the Board of Commissioners will take action on each 
item presented below.  
 

1. A public hearing for application number 2020- SU-005 for a Special Use Permit for a “General Auction” 
on Tax Map 023A parcel 038. 21753 Hwy 83 North (minus the portion East of Hwy 83). Applicant is 
William Johnson. Owner is Justin Wyatt. 

 
 

Presentation/Delegations allows scheduled speakers to address the Commission for not more than ten 
(10) minutes on specific topics or for recognition of citizens,  county employees or other events by the 
Commissioners.   
 

 The Foundations of American Law & Governmental Display Presented by Lynda Brown with Ten            
 Commandments Georgia. 
 

  Damian Tripp, Director of JC Travel Sports, will give a presentation on the JC Ducks Basketball 
 Program. 
 

          Four County Development Authority Presentation – Presented by Steve Jordan. 

VII. Presentations/Delegations 



XIII. Executive Session 
 

 

 
 

 
 
 
The Citizens Comments section of the Agenda allows citizens who sign up to address the Commission 
for not more than three (3) minutes on specific topics.   The County Attorney will keep time.  Please  
be courteous of the 3 minute time limit. Comments noted from citizens via the Jasper County FB Page. 

IX. County Commissioner Items  
 

X.   Regular Agenda 
 
Business Items: 

1. The Foundations of American Law & Government Display  
2. Older Americans Month Proclamation – Senior Center 
3. Jasper County Water and Sewer Authority Board Appointments 
4. General Auction - Special Use Permit Application 
5. Tax Commissioner Tax Sale Property – 24 Short St. Monticello – Parcel M05A 028 
6. Central Georgia EMC Broadband Project 
7. Code Enforcement IGA – City of Monticello 
8. Janitorial Services Bid Results  
9. Pest Control Services Bid Results 
10. 2021 LMIG Bid Award 
11. FY 2022 Budget Discussion  
12. Schedule Work Sessions and Called Meetings 

 
XI.   County Attorney Items 

XII.   County Manager Update 

 
 

Consultation with County attorney to discuss pending or potential litigation as provided by O.C.G.A.  
§50-14-2(1); Discussion of the future acquisition of real estate as provided by O.C.G.A. §50-14-3(4); 
and discussion on employment, compensation, or periodic evaluation of county employees as provided 
in O.C.G.A. § 50-14-3(6)  

 
XIV. Adjournment  
 

****Details for Meeting Attendance**** 

• All persons will be temperature checked at the door. 
• Temperature readings of 100.4 or higher will not be allowed to enter the building. 

• Masks will be provided and recommended to be worn, but not required. 
• Seating will be Limited.  

  

VIII. Citizens Comments 



Consent Agenda – Item 1: 
 
Agenda Request – Jasper County BOC 
 
Department:  Board of Commissioners 
 
Date:  May 3, 2021 
 
Subject:  Approval of Minutes 
 
Summary: 
Minutes have been completed for the Jasper County Board of Commissioners: 

 
• April 5, 2021   Regular Meeting Minutes 

 
 
 
Background: 
 
 
Cost:  $0 
 
 
Recommended Motion: 
Approve minutes for:  
 

• April 5, 2021   Regular Meeting Minutes 
  



Jasper County Board of Commissioners Meeting Minutes April 5, 2021 – Regular Meeting  
 

  Jasper County Board of Commissioners 
April 5, 2021 

Regular Meeting Minutes 
6:00 P.M. 

 
Chairman Henry called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. 
Commissioners Present: Bruce Henry, Chairman, Gerald Stunkel, Vice-Chairman, Don Jernigan via phone, 
Sheila Jones and Steven Ledford 

Staff Present: Mike Benton, County Manager, Sharon Robinson, Administrative Services Director, and David 
Ozburn, County Attorney.  

Pledge of Allegiance: 

Invocation:  District 1- Commissioner Sheila Jones 
 
Agenda Approval:  Commissioner Stunkel made a motion to amend the agenda by removing Item #5 – Interim 
Emergency Management Director Appointment and replace with Food Bank CDBG Grant. Commissioner 
Ledford seconded the motion, passed unanimously.  
 
Commissioner Stunkel motioned to approve the agenda with the changes that were presented. Commissioner 
Ledford seconded the motion, passed unanimously.  
 
Consent Agenda: 
Approval of Minutes:   
Commissioner Stunkel motioned to approve the minutes for: 

• February 22, 2021 Work Session 
• March 1, 2021  Regular Meeting 
• March 22, 2021 Work Session 

 
 Commissioner Jones seconded the motion, passed unanimously.  
 
Check Register:   
Commissioner Ledford motioned to approve the check register check numbers 60895-61159. Commissioner 
Stunkel seconded the motion, passed unanimously.  
 
Public Hearing: Commissioner Stunkel motioned to go into Public Hearing at 6:05 p.m. Commissioner 
Ledford seconded the motion, passed unanimously.  

A public hearing for a Special Use permit application 2020-SU-004 for a “Livestock Auction (400 pounds 
or less)” will be heard for Tax Map 023A parcel 038 minus the portion East of Hwy 83. 21753 Hwy 83 
North Monticello, Ga 31064. Applicant is William Johnson. Owner is Justin Wyatt. 

Shane Sealy stood before the board to present the special use application for small livestock auction.  He stated 
that Mr. Bullard whose land conjoins with this property has submitted a letter stating that he does not have any 
objections to the auction. Max Wood and Thomas Anderson stated the same. Mr. Sealy stated that he has been 
in touch with the DOT office in Madison. Before any license is given he will have to go through DOT. The 
Department of Agriculture will have visit the site and give their approval before the license is given as well. The 
P&Z Board heard this request and recommend approval 5-0. 
 
Mr. William Johnson, owner of Wayside Auction, stood before the board and stated that he would like to open a 
business in the county he lives in. He stated that most animals are well under 400 lbs.  



Jasper County Board of Commissioners Meeting Minutes April 5, 2021 – Regular Meeting  
 

 
Commissioner Stunkel motioned to exit Public Hearing at 6:08 p.m. Commissioner Ledford seconded the 
motion, passed unanimously. 
 
Citizens Comments:  
Gail Harrell (Mayor Pro-Tem- Monticello):  Ms. Harrell stood before the board. She stated that she is aware 
that the commissioners plan to address the No Littering sign on tonight’s agenda. She wanted to know if there is 
a possibility to get a better rate and to see if the City of Monticello can participate.  
 
Commissioner’s Items: 
Commissioner Ledford- Commissioner Ledford stated that he had a gentleman that was supposed to come 
present his travel ball team but since they are not here we can move past that until a later date. 
Commissioner Stunkel- None  
Commissioner Jernigan- None 
Commissioner Jones- None 
Chairman Henry- Chairman Henry stated that another trash pick-up is scheduled for the weekend. It is only 
about 3 hours. He invited anyone who could to come out to pitch in.  

Presentations/Delegations- Postponed   

Regular Agenda: 
Item 1:  Special Use Permit for Tax Map 023A Parcel 038 Small Livestock Auction- Commissioner 
Ledford motioned to allow the special use permit application 2020-SU-004 for “Livestock Auction for Tax Map 
023A parcel 038 minus the portion East of Hwy 83, 21753 Hwy 83 North, Monticello, GA. Commissioner 
Stunkel seconded the motion, passed unanimously.  
 
Item 2:  Request to Bid Janitorial Services for County Buildings:  Mike Benton stated that these bids are for 
janitorial services for the Courthouse and Southern Crescent Technical College. He stated that historically the 
staff has come before the board for all bids. Commissioner Stunkel motioned to approve staff too bid Janitorial 
Services as stated. Commissioner Ledford seconded the motion, passed unanimously.  
 
Item 3: Request to Bid Pest Control Services for County Buildings: Commissioner Ledford motioned to 
approve staff to develop and publish bids for pest control services as stated. Commissioner Jones seconded the 
motion, passed unanimously.  
  
Mr. Benton stated that he would like for staff to be able to just put out these small recurring bids without having 
to come to the board for each one. The bids will still have to come before the board to be approved.  
 
Chairman Henry advised Mr. Benton to compile a list of possible reoccurring services to present at the next 
BOC meeting.   
 
Item 4: Sheriff Department Vehicle Lease Financing: Mr. Dennis Pate stood before the board to present 
options for purchasing the new Sheriff’s vehicles. He stated that we received three offers for consideration. The 
lowest came from Bancorp South with a 2.41% with a monthly payment of $2,962.22. The total financed 
amount would be $167,284.50.   
 
Commissioner Stunkel motioned to authorize Chairman to sign all lease financing agreements for the lease 
purchase of four vehicles to be used by the Sheriff’s Office with VIN #s 8117, 8118, 8119, and 8120. Lease 
financing to be provided by Bancorp South as stated. Commissioner Ledford second the motion, passed 
unanimously.  
 
 



Jasper County Board of Commissioners Meeting Minutes April 5, 2021 – Regular Meeting  
 

 
 
Item 5: Food Bank CDBG Project:  Chairman Henry stated that it looks like the Food Bank is going to come 
up $125,000 short for their grant process. He stated that they are purchasing 22 acres of land but once 
everything is done they will attempt to sell some of the land because they will not use it all. Chairman stated 
that the grant cannot be submitted until all funds are accounted for.  
 
Commissioner Jones motioned to give the Food Bank Project funds not to exceed $125,000. Commissioner 
Stunkel seconded the motion, passed unanimously.  
 
Item 6: Health Department Property – 825 Eatonton Street- DAJC to Market 2.5 Acres: Mr. David Dyer 
stood before the board to discuss selling a portion of the property located at 825 Eatonton Street. The 2.5 acres 
is over grown and considered blighted. There is a small house on the land that is beginning to deteriorate. He 
state that we have received several inquiries about the land. We would have to have the 2.5 acres surveyed off. 
We could post a bid as well as put out a request for proposals.  
 
Chairman Henry stated that the land is just sitting. Any funds that are generated will be used to retire the debt 
on the Health Department.  
 
Mr. Dyer stated that he could work with the County Manager to make sure that the correct wording is used.  
 
Commissioner Ledford motioned to authorize the bidding process for the Jasper County Health Department. 
Commissioner Stunkel seconded the motion, passed unanimously.  
 
Item 7: No Littering Signage Program:  Chairman Henry stated that we are trying to come up with numbers 
for the No Littering signs. Some will need to be on existing post and others will need new post. Commissioner 
Jones stated that she came up with four roads. Chairman Henry stated that he came up with around 20 roads. 
Chairman suggested putting out a few signs to begin with and see how that works. 
 
Mr. Benton showed samples of sign sizes and font sizes.  Commissioner Ledford motioned to approve the order 
of 20 (four per district) signs 18x18 in size. Commissioner Jones seconded the motion, passed unanimously.  
 
Item 8: Homestead Property Value Freeze Discussion: Ms. Lynn Bentley stated that there was some 
proposed legislation for statewide homestead freeze. That has been placed on hold for right now. She handed 
out examples to the commissioners. When a homestead freeze is implemented, you don’t have a rollback rate. 
The homesteaded properties taxes basically stay the same. She stated that the homestead can be done however 
the Commissioners chose to (i.e. for seniors, everyone).  
 
Item 9: Schedule Work Sessions and Called Meetings:  There are some budget work session already 
scheduled. 
 
County Attorney Items:  None 
 
County Manager Items: Mr. Benton stated that the Work Session April 19th will be to give a broad overview 
of the budget work that is being done. The Public Works new shop building is starting to be used. We should 
have a grand opening soon. 
 
Executive Session: Commissioner Stunkel motioned to go into Executive Session at 6:57 p.m. Commissioner 
Ledford seconded the motion, passed unanimously.  
 
Commissioner Stunkel motioned to exit the Executive Session at 8:10 p.m. Commissioner Ledford seconded the 
motion, passed unanimously.  



Jasper County Board of Commissioners Meeting Minutes April 5, 2021 – Regular Meeting  
 

 
 
 
 
Adjourn: 
Commissioner Stunkel motioned to adjourn the meeting at 8:10 p.m. Commissioner Ledford seconded the 
motion, passed unanimously. 
 

___________________________ 

Bruce Henry, Chairman 

 

 

___________________________ 

Sharon Robinson, Clerk 



 

Consent Agenda – Item 2: 
 
Agenda Request – Jasper County BOC 
 
Department:  Board of Commissioners 
 
Date:  May 3, 2021 
 
Subject:  Approval of Check Register 
 
Summary: 
A check register will be generated by the finance department on meeting day for signature and approval to 
process the checks. 
 
Background: 
 
Cost:  $0 
 
 
Recommended Motion: 
Approve processing of check #’s 61161 - 61439 
 

  



Public Hearing – 1st HEARING 
 
Agenda Request – Jasper County BOC 
 
Department: Planning and Zoning 
 
Date: May 3, 2021 

 
 

Public Hearing 
 

The Jasper County Board of Commissioners will hold a public hearing on the following items at their meeting 
on May 3, 2021 beginning at 6:00 pm in the small courtroom on second floor.  

1. A public hearing for application number 2020- SU-005 for a Special Use Permit for a “General Auction” 
on Tax Map 023A parcel 038. 21753 Hwy 83 North (minus the portion East of Hwy 83). Applicant is 
William Johnson. Owner is Justin Wyatt. 
 

The public is invited to attend and those with special needs related to handicapped accessibility, should contact 
the Planning and Zoning office at 706-468-4905. Copies will be available at the Planning and Zoning office 

located at 126 W. Greene Street Suite 17 Monticello, Ga 31064 

 

  







 
 
 
Agenda Presentation – Item 1:  
 
Date:   May 3, 2021 
 
 
Subject: The Foundations of American Law & Governmental Display 
   
 
 
 
The Foundations of American Law & Governmental Display Presented by Lynda Brown with Ten 
Commandments Georgia. 
  



 
 
 
Agenda Presentation – Item 2:  
 
Date:   May 3, 2021 
 
 
Subject: JC Ducks Basketball Program 
 
 
 
 
 
Damian Tripp, Director of JC Travel Sports, will present a presentation on the JC Ducks Basketball Program. 
 
  



 
 
 
Agenda Presentation – Item 3:  
 
 
Date:   May 3, 2021 
 
 
Subject: Four County Development Authority Presentation 
 
 
 
Four County Development Authority Presentation – Presented by Steve Jordan. 
  



 
 
Business Item 1: 
 
Agenda Request – Jasper County BOC 
 
Department:  Board of Commissioners 
 
Date:   May 3, 2021 
 
Subject: The Foundations of American Law & Government Display 
 
 
Summary:  
 
The Foundations of American Law and Governmental Display Presented by Lynda Brown with Ten 
Commandments Georgia. 
 
 
 
Background:  
 
 
 
 
 
Cost:   
 
 
 
 
Recommended Motion:  
 
Board Discretion 
 
  



 
 
Business Item – 2: 
 
Agenda Request – Jasper County BOC 
 
Department: Senior Center  
 
Date: 5-3-21 
 
Subject:  Older Americans Month Proclamation    
 
Summary:  
 
Every May our nation celebrates our older Americans, as the backbone of our country. This year, the theme is 
“Communities of Strength”. It is customary to issue an Older Americans Month Proclamation to help the 
community celebrate their contributions.  
 
 
 
 
Background:  
 
See the attached Proclamation and Flyer/Program for the May 21st event.  
 
 
 
 
 
Cost: $0 
 
Recommended Motion:  
 
Proclaim the month of May 2021 as Older American month. 

 
 

  



Older Americans Month 2021 
A PROCLAMATION 

Whereas, Jasper County includes a growing number of older Americans who have built 

resilience and strength over their lives through successes and difficulties; and  

 

Whereas, Jasper County benefits when people of all ages, abilities, and backgrounds are 

included and encouraged to share their successes and stories of resilience; and 

 

Whereas, Jasper County recognizes our need to nurture ourselves, reinforce our strength, 

and continue to thrive in times of both joy and difficulty; and 

 

Whereas, Jasper County can foster communities of strength by:  

• creating opportunities to share stories and learn from each other; 

• engaging older adults through education, recreation, and service; and 

• encouraging people of all ages to celebrate connections and resilience. 

 

Now, therefore, the Jasper County Board of Commissioners do hereby proclaim May 2021 

to be Older Americans Month. We urge every resident to recognize older adults and the 

people who support them as essential contributors to the strength of our community. 

 

Dated this 3rd day of May, 2021 

Chairman Bruce Henry 

_________________________________ 

 

 

[Seal, if applicable]                                                   



CE
LE

BR
AT

IN
G

 T
H

E
 

BA
CK

BO
N

E
 O

F 
JA

SP
E

R 
CO

U
N

TY
O

ld
er

 A
m

er
ic

an
s 

M
on

th
 P

ro
gr

am
T

ho
m

as
 P

er
so

ns
 H

al
l T

he
at

er
M

ay
 2

1,
 2

02
1

10
:0

0 
a.

m
.



C
el

eb
ra

tin
g 

th
e 

Ba
ck

bo
ne

 o
f 

Ja
sp

er
 C

ou
nt

y 
Se

ni
or

 C
en

te
r

19
77

-
19

81

Ir
is 

W
or

le
y

19
81

-
19

98

Sy
bi

l F
er

ris

19
98

-
20

06

M
ar

sh
a 

R
oc

km
or

e

20
06

M
el

iss
a 

D
ris

ke
ll

20
06

-
20

16

A
rt

hu
re

ne
D

av
is

20
15

M
el

iss
a 

St
ro

zi
er

20
16

-
pr

es
en

t

Tr
ac

y 
N

or
to

n



YO
U

R 
TI

CK
E

T 
TO

 D
O

W
N

TO
W

N
 

M
O

N
TI

CE
LL

O
10

am
 C

el
eb

ra
tin

g 
th

e 
B

ac
kb

on
e 

of
 J

as
pe

r 
C

ou
nt

y 
@

 T
ho

m
as

 P
er

so
ns

 H
al

l
11

am
 D

ow
nt

ow
n 

B
IN

G
O

 –
V

is
it 

th
e 

Sh
op

pe
s 

an
d 

W
IN

 a
 P

ri
ze

12
pm

 L
un

ch
 a

t F
iv

e 
Lo

av
es

 a
nd

 V
an

ill
a 

B
ea

n
T

ha
nk

s 
to

 M
on

tic
el

lo
 D

ow
nt

ow
n 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t A
ut

ho
ri

ty
 f

or
 D

ow
nt

ow
n 

D
ol

la
rs

!



C
om

m
un

iti
es

 o
f 

St
re

ng
th

 2
02

1

~
W

el
co

m
e 

&
 P

ro
cl

am
at

io
n 

Ja
sp

er
 

C
ou

nt
y 

Bo
ar

d 
of

 C
om

m
iss

io
ne

rs
 C

ha
irm

an
 

Br
uc

e 
H

en
ry

~
So

m
e 

of
 th

e 
Ba

ck
bo

ne
s

~
A

ge
ism

 M
yt

hs
: M

ov
in

g 
fr

om
 

Pr
od

uc
tiv

e 
to

 P
ur

po
se

fu
l

~
A

n 
A

ge
d 

Pr
od

uc
tio

n

~
Th

e 
Re

st
 o

f 
th

e 
St

or
ie

s

~
C

lo
sin

g 
Re

m
ar

ks

Th
is 

Ph
ot

o
by

 U
nk

no
w

n 
A

ut
ho

r i
s l

ic
en

se
d 

un
de

r C
C

 B
Y

-S
A

http://www.progressive-charlestown.com/2017/09/live-long-be-happy.html
https://creativecommons.org/licenses/by-sa/3.0/


 
 
Business Item – 3: 
 
Agenda Request – Jasper County BOC 
 
Department: Board of Commissioners 
 
Date:   May 3, 2021 
 
Subject: Jasper County Water and Sewer Authority Board Appointments  
 
 
Jasper County Water and Sewer Authority has 2 vacant positons, and 1 expiring term. ( 
Elvis Singleton’s term will expire May 2021).   
 
Staff has advertised the positions and the following individual has expressed interest: 
 

• Frances Campbell 
 
 
Background: 
  
The Jasper County Water and Sewer Authority is a 9-member Board, appointed by the Board of Commissioners 
to serve 5-year terms.  
 
 
Cost: 
 
None 
 
 
 
Recommended Motion: 
 
Appoint Frances Campbell to serve on the Jasper County Water and Sewer Authority Board to serve a 5-year 
term, May 2021 to May, 2026. 

 
 

  





 
 

Business Item - 4:   
 
Agenda Request – Jasper County BOC 
 
Department: Planning and Zoning 
 
Date: May 3, 2021 
 
Subject: Special Use Permit for a “General Auction” for Tax Map 023A parcel 038 
 
 
Summary:   
Application 2020-SU-005 has been submitted to allow a Special Use Permit for a “General Auction” for Tax 
Map 023A parcel 038. 21753 Hwy 83 North (minus the portion East of Hwy 83). Applicant is William Johnson. 
Owner is Justin Wyatt. 
 
 
 
                     
Background:  
The Board of Commissioners unanimously approved for “General Auction” to be placed in the table of 
permitted uses under Agricultural zoning but required each individual site to obtain a Special Use Permit in 
order to have the auction. 
 
The Planning and Zoning Board held a public hearing on Thursday April 29, 2021 and recommended approved 
3-1.   
 
 
Cost: 
N/A 
 
Recommended Motion: 
Board’s Discretion 
 

 
 

  



 
 

Business Item – 5: 
 
Agenda Request – Jasper County BOC 
 
Department:  Tax Commissioner 
 
Date:   May 3, 2021 
 
Subject: Tax Commissioner Tax Sale Property – 24 Short St. Monticello – Parcel M05A 028 
 
 
 
Summary:  
 
Tax Commissioner is requesting permission from BOC to lower the bid amount on the old Methodist Church at 
24 Short St in Monticello. The Map & Parcel is M05A 028.  
  
 
Background:  
 
The last tax payment received on the property was 10/13/2010. Tax Commissioner has tried to sell the property 
multiple times and it has never sold. She had multiple people request to purchase it, but was not able to sell it 
after the sale date.  The Development Authority is interested in purchasing it and getting it added to the list of 
Places in Peril so they can get grant money to save the building.  
 
The building does not have much road frontage and the purchaser would have to work with the owners of the 
surrounding properties to have access to parking.  
 
 
 
Cost:   
 
It doesn’t cost the county anything. We haven’t received a payment on this property since 2010. 
 
 
 
 
Recommended Motion:  
Authorize the Jasper County Tax Commissioner to lower the bid amount and release the delinquent taxes if 
there are not any bids. 

 
 

  



 
 

Business Item – 6: 
 
Agenda Request – Jasper County BOC 
 
Department:  Board of Commissioners 
 
Date:   May 3, 2021 
 
Subject: Central Georgia EMC Broadband Project 
 
 
Summary:  
Central Georgia EMC Proposed Construction and Connection Schedule: 
 
December 2021  Field Engineering Activity to Begin 
First Quarter 2022  Construction Activity to Begin 
Third Quarter 2022  Initial Connection Service Begins for CGEMC Members in Jasper County 
Third Quarter 2023  Connection Service Available to all CGEMC Members in Jasper County  
 
 
Background:  
 
 
 
 
 
Cost:   
 
 
 
 
Recommended Motion:  
 
Board Discretion 
 

 
 

  



 
 

Business Item – 7: 
 
Agenda Request – Jasper County BOC 
 
Department:  Planning and Zoning 
 
Date:   May 3, 2021 
 
Subject: Code Enforcement IGA – City of Monticello 
 
 
Summary:  
 
The Monticello City Council is requesting the Jasper County BOC to enter into an Intergovernmental 
Agreement for Building Inspection, Code Enforcement and Court Services.  
 
 
 
Background:  
 
 
 
 
 
Cost:   
 
 
 
 
Recommended Motion:  
 
Board Discretion 

 
 

  









 
 

Business Item - 8: 
 
Agenda Request – Jasper County BOC 
 
Department:   
 
Date:   May 3, 2021 
 
Subject: Janitorial Services Bid Results 
 
 
Summary:  
 
Staff has advertised for bids for Janitorial Services.  The bid opening was held on Thursday, April 22, 2021 at 
10:00 a.m.   Our Current provider, Wildfire Industries was the sole bidder.  
The county locations for services include: 
Courthouse (126 W. Greene St.) 
Courthouse Annex (162 N. Warren St.) 
Southern Crescent Technical College 
 
Background: 
 
The contract for current janitorial services with Wildfire Industries expires June 30 2021, staff is requesting 
approval to bid janitorial services.  
 
 
Cost:   
 
$43,200 annually; $3,600 monthly – same as current pricing. They have agreed to a 3-year contract. 
 
 
Recommended Motion: 
 

Accept and Authorize Chairman to sign a 3-year Contract for Janitorial Services with Wildfire Industries in the 
amount of $43,200 annually; to be paid monthly at $3,600. 

  
  













 
 

Business Item – 9: 
 
Agenda Request – Jasper County BOC 
 
Department:   
 
Date:   May 3, 2021 
 
Subject: Pest Control Services Bid Results 
 
 
Summary: 
 
Staff has advertised for bids for Pest Control Services for the below listed county buildings.  The bid opening 
was held on Tuesday, April 27, 2021 at 10:00 a.m.   PrimePest was the low bidder at a cost of $305 per month; 
which is $57 a month cheaper then what we have been paying, 
 
The County Buildings to be serviced include: 
Sheriff’s Department 
Public Works 
Senior Center 
Animal Control 
E911/EMA Building 
Recreation Department 
Landfill 
Courthouse 
County Extension (Courthouse Annex) 
Library 
Southern Crescent  
Fire Stations 1, 3, 4, 5, 6 and 7 
 
Background: 
 
The extended contract for Pest Control Services with Terminix ends June 30, 2021.  Staff was given permission 
at the April 5, 2021 meeting to advertise for bids. 
 
 
Cost:  $305 monthly 
 
 
Recommended Motion: 
 
Accept the bid from PrimePest and authorize Chairman to sign a 3-year contract with PrimePest for $305 
monthly.  
  











 
 

Business Item – 10: 
 
Agenda Request – Jasper County BOC 
 
Department:  Roads and Bridges 
 
Date:   May 3, 2021 
 
Subject: 2021 LMIG Bid Award 
 
 
Summary:  
  
Pittman Construction 
Post Rd FDR     $584,783.77 
Pintail Dr. Patch, levelling and Overlay  $  72,491.50  
Total       $657,275.27 
 
Blount Construction 
Post Rd FDR     $672,582.28 
Pintail Dr. Patch, Levelling and Overlay  $   72,568.97 
Total       $745,151.25 
 
 
Jordan Engineering Estimate - $648,856.75  
 
 
Background:  
 
GDOT 2021 LMIG Funding    $533,232 
County Required 30% Match    $159,970 
Total       $693,202 
 
2021 LMIG Projects approved by the JCBOC and GDOT also include crack sealing work on sections of Post 
Road and Jackson Lake. 
 
 
Cost:   
 
LMIG Grant -    $533,232 
2018 SPLOST -   $124,043.27 
Total    $657,275.27 
 
 
 
Recommended Motion:  
Award 2021 LMIG Project consisting of 1.76 miles FDR on Post Rd and .16 miles Patch, Levelling and 
Overlay on Pintail Dr. to Pittman Construction in the amount of $657,275.27. 

 

  













 
 

Business Item – 11: 
 
Agenda Request – Jasper County BOC 
 
Department:  Board of Commissioners 
 
Date:   May 3, 2021 
 
Subject: FY 2022 Budget Discussion 
 
 
Summary:  
  
FY 2022 Budget Documents 
 
2021 Preliminary Digest 
 
2021 Preliminary Computation of Millage Rollback 
 
FY 2022 Preliminary Projected Revenue 
 
FY 2022 Preliminary Department Expenditure Budget Summary 
 
FY 2022 Capital Expenditures Request 
 
 
Background:  
 
 
 
 
 
Cost:   
 
 
 
 
Recommended Motion:  
 
Board Discussion 

 

  

















 
 

Business Item – 12: 
 
Agenda Request – Jasper County BOC 
 
Department:  Board of Commissioners 
 
Date:   May 3, 2021 
 
Subject: Schedule Work Sessions and Called Meetings 
 
 
Summary:  
  
Work Sessions and Called Meetings scheduled as needed. 
 
 
 
Background:  
 
 
 
 
 
Cost:   
 
 
 
 
Recommended Motion:  
 
Board Discretion 

 


	MONTICELLO, GEORGIA
	*** The meeting will be live streamed Via Facebook on the Jasper County Georgia Facebook Page.
	***See Revised Continued Precautions in Response to Covid-19 at bottom of Page 2.
	*** Citizen Access will be available with limited Seating. ***
	Agenda Detail 2 - Older American Proclamation.pdf
	OAM Flyer  Program-Celebrating the Backbone of Jasper County.pdf
	Celebrating the backbone of jasper county
	Celebrating the Backbone of Jasper County Senior Center
	Your ticket to downtown monticello
	Communities of Strength 2021



